
NOTICE OF MEETING 
Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Chino Valley Fire 
District Board of Directors and the general public that the Chino Valley Fire District will hold a 
meeting open to the public on Tuesday, September 20, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. The meeting will be held 
at the Town of Prescott Valley, Library Auditorium, 7401 E. Civic Circle, Prescott Valley, 
Arizona. The Board may vote to go into Executive Session on any agenda item, pursuant to A.R.S. 
§38431.03(A)(3) for discussion and consultation for legal advice with the District’s Attorney on 
matters as set forth in the agenda item. The following topics and any variables thereto, will be subject 
to Board consideration, discussion, approval, or other action. All items are set for possible action. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. CALL TO THE PUBLIC 

Those wishing to address the Chino Valley Fire District Board need not request permission in 
advance. However, we ask that you complete a Call To Public Form for the record. The Board is 
not permitted to discuss or take action on any item raised in the Call to the Public due to 
restrictions of the Open Meeting Law; however, individual Board members may be permitted to 
respond to criticism directed to them. Otherwise, the Board may direct the staff to review the 
matter or the matter may be placed on a future agenda. Individuals may be limited to speak for 
three (3) minutes with a total of 30 minutes allotted for Call to the Public per meeting. 

 
4. CONSENT AGENDA 

All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered routine by the Chino Valley Fire District 
Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on these items. If 
discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered 
separately for discussion and possible action. 

 
A. Approve Regular Session Minutes  August 16, 2016 
B. Approve General Fund and Capital Reserve Financial Statements 
C. Approve Bond Debt Service Financials 
D. Approve Bond Fund, 2007 Financials 
E. Approve Bond Fund Investment Financials 
F. Transfer August Revenues from Chino Valley Fire District to Central Arizona Fire and Medical 

Authority in the Amount of $26,433.18 
 
5. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Discussion and Approval of Station 63 Air Conditioning Unit Bid with Expending Bond Funds 
 
6. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Disabled persons needing reasonable accommodations should call  
Chino Valley Fire District at (928) 772-7711 prior to the scheduled meeting. 



 

CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT 
FIRE BOARD 

REGULAR SESSION 
 

August 16, 2016 
 

MINUTES 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS 

Chairperson Ducote called the Chino Valley Fire District Fire Board meeting to order on 
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 at 6:28 p.m. at the Chino Valley Fire District - Station 61 - 1133 
W Road 3 N - Chino Valley, Arizona. 

Members Present: Board Chairperson Cyndy Ducote, Board Members Julie Pettit, 
Travis Bard 

Members Attending Telephonically:  Board Clerk Dave Dobbs 

Members Absent: Board Member Dave McConnell 

Staff: Fire Chief Scott Freitag, Assistant Chief of Administration Dave 
Tharp, Administrative Assistant III Laura Mowrer 

Others in Attendance: Attorney Nick Cornelius 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Chairperson Ducote led the recitation of the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. CALL TO THE PUBLIC 

Chairperson Ducote opened the meeting for public comment. 

There were no comments from the public. 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 

All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered routine by the Chino Valley Fire 
District Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on 
these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda 
and will be considered separately for discussion and possible action. 

A. Approve Regular Session Minutes  July 19, 2016 

B. Approve General Fund and Capital Reserve Financial Statements 
C. Approve Bond Debt Service Financials 
D. Approve Bond Fund 2007 Financials 
E. Approve Bond Fund Investment Financials 

Page 2 of 65



Chino Valley Fire District 
Regular Session – August 16, 2016 

Page 2 
 

F. Approve Transfer of July Revenues from Chino Valley Fire District to Central Arizona 
Fire and Medical Authority in the Amount of $34,467.55 

 
Board Member Bard made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda Items A 
through F. Board Member Pettit seconded the motion. MOTION CARRIED 

AYES: Bard, Dobbs, Ducote, Pettit 
NAYS: None 

5. ADJOURNMENT 

Board Member Pettit made a motion to adjourn. Board Member Bard seconded the motion. 
MOTION CARRIED 

AYES: Bard, Dobbs, Ducote, Pettit 
NAYS: None 
 

Chairperson Ducote adjourned the meeting at 6:31 p.m. 
 
 
   
 Date 
 
   
 Dave Dobbs, Board Clerk 
 

Page 3 of 65



Page 4 of 65



Page 5 of 65



Page 6 of 65



Page 7 of 65



P
a
g
e
 8

 o
f 
6
5



P:\Administration - Chino Valley\Finance\Financials\FYE 06-30-17\Revenue and Expense Graphs\FY 16-17\Rev Exp Graphs 2017-
08-31.xlsx\Rev Data

CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
REVENUE

Current YTD
Month Revenue Budget

Taxes 14,568$           3,547,699$      74.40
UPP Taxes 4,235$             -$                21.62
FDAT 661$                313,900$         3.38
Interest Income 117$                -$                0.60
Other Income -$                 2,000$             0.00

19,581$           3,863,599$      100.00 

Page 9 of 65



Taxes 
74.40% 

UPP Taxes 
21.62% 

FDAT 
3.38% 

Interest Income 
0.60% 

Other Income 
0.00% 

Taxes

UPP Taxes

FDAT

Interest Income

Other Income

            CVFD   
FY 2016 - 2017 

General Fund Revenue 
For the Period Ending 08/31/16 

Page 10 of 65



P:\Administration - Chino Valley\Finance\Financials\FYE 06-30-17\Revenue and Expense Graphs\FY 16-17\Rev Exp Graphs 2017-
08-31.xlsx\Exp Data

CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
EXPENSES

Current Month 
Actual

YTD
Budget

Audit/Accounting, Election, 
Legal, Fire Board 
Expenses -$                       29,000$                 -           
Contingency -$                       20,000$                 -           
Miscellaneous 6,852$                   -$                       16.58       
Fire Authority Funding 34,468$                 3,850,599$             83.42       

41,320$                 3,899,599$             100          

Page 11 of 65



.

Audit/Accounting, Election, 
Legal, Fire Board Expenses 

0.00% 

Contingency 
0.00% 

Miscellaneous 
16.58% 

Fire Authority Funding 
83.42% 

Audit/Accounting,
Election, Legal,
Fire Board
Expenses

Contingency

Miscellaneous

Fire Authority
Funding

            CVFD   
FY 2016 - 2017 

General Fund Expenditures 
For the Period Ending 08/31/16 

 

Page 12 of 65



Page 13 of 65



Page 14 of 65



Page 15 of 65



The Chino Valley Fire District Board of Directors have reviewed and approved the 
following monthly financial documents to include Income Statements, Balance Sheets, 
and Bank Reconciliations with supporting documents, Revenue and Expenditure 
Graphs, and Cash Flow Projections in compliance with ARS §48-805, 807: 
 
CVFD General Fund 
 
CVFD Capital Reserve Fund 
 
CVFD Bond Debt Service 
 
CVFD Bond Fund, 2007 
 
CVFD Bond Fund Investment 
  
   
 Fire Board Chairperson Date 
 
 
   
 Fire Board Clerk Date 
 

Page 16 of 65



P
a
g
e
 1

7
 o

f 
6
5



P
a
g
e
 1

9
 o

f 
6
5



P
a
g
e
 2

0
 o

f 
6
5



P
a
g
e
 2

1
 o

f 
6
5



P
a
g
e
 2

2
 o

f 
6
5



P
a
g
e
 2

3
 o

f 
6
5



P
a
g
e
 2

4
 o

f 
6
5



P
a
g
e
 2

5
 o

f 
6
5



Page 27 of 65



Page 28 of 65



Page 29 of 65



Page 30 of 65



Page 31 of 65



Page 32 of 65



Page 33 of 65



Page 34 of 65



Page 35 of 65



P
a
g
e
 3

6
 o

f 
6
5



P
a
g
e
 3

7
 o

f 
6
5



P
a
g
e
 3

8
 o

f 
6
5



P
a
g
e
 3

9
 o

f 
6
5



P
a
g
e
 4

0
 o

f 
6
5



P
a
g
e
 4

1
 o

f 
6
5



P
a
g
e
 4

2
 o

f 
6
5



P
a
g
e
 4

3
 o

f 
6
5



P
a
g
e
 4

4
 o

f 
6
5



Page 45 of 65



Page 46 of 65



Page 47 of 65



Page 48 of 65



Page 49 of 65



Page 50 of 65



Page 51 of 65



Page 52 of 65



Page 53 of 65



P
a
g
e
 5

4
 o

f 
6
5



P
a
g
e
 5

5
 o

f 
6
5



Page 56 of 65



Page 57 of 65



Page 58 of 65



Page 59 of 65



TO:  Fire Board 
FROM: Chief Freitag 
DATE:  September 13, 2016 
  
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF STATION 63 AIR CONDITIONING 

UNIT BID WITH EXPENDING BOND FUNDS 

 
Three bids to replace the two heating and cooling units for Station 63 located at 250 W. 
Sweet Valley Road are attached for the Fire Board's consideration.  
 
Chino Heating & Cooling, Inc. (Option with replacing 2 units) ........... $8,330.41 
Arizona Heating and Colling, Inc. .................................................... $11,650.00 
TDK Comfort Systems, Inc. (Total with 2 units) ............................... $12,032.60 
 
Staff is recommending Chino Heating & Cooling, Inc. 
 
Suggested Motion:  Approve the bid from Chino Heating & Cooling, Inc. in the amount 
of $8,330.41 utilizing bond funds 
  
If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or myself 
at 772-7711. 
  

 

Page 60 of 65



Estimate
Date

8/18/2016

Estimate #

1329

Name / Address

Central Arizona Fire District
250 Midway Dr
Paulden, AZ 86334

Ship To

250 Midway Dr
Paulden, AZ 86334

Terms

50/50

Rep

BJL

Authorized Signature

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax (Prime Contracting Rate) (0.0%)

Customer Phone

636-2442

Customer Alt. Phone

Acceptance By Client
The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. 
Prices and tax are subject to change. You are authorized to do the work as specified. 
Pa;yment will be made as outlined above.

__________________________________        ____________
           Client Signature                                Acceptance  Date

Description Total

Material and labor to remove (1) existing 3.5 TON, 100,000 BTU package unit and discard. We install (1) Ruud, 3.5 ton, 100,000
BTU, 14 SEER, 80% efficient package gas and electric unit with built in screen on new stand. We adapt to existing elbow. We
replace existing gas flex and valve, whip and disconnect and reconnect to existing low voltage. We reconnect to existing supply
and return air ductwork at elbow. We provide crane lift for unit removal and placement. Ruud equipment has 5 year all parts
warranty for commercial application. Labor warranty is 1 year 

Equipment: AOR
Ruud: RGEA14042AJT101AA, REP85H

Option: Please Initial
Material and Labor to remove and replace (2) existing package units in same manner as described above: $ 8330.41 Total 
Yes__________No____________
Equipment: (2) RGEA14042AJT101AA, REP85H

4,295.04T

All labor to be done in a workmanship like manner according to I.M.C. 
Any permits to be provided by owner or others

0.00

_____________________________________

$4,295.04

$4,295.04

$0.00

Page 61 of 65



 
 

LICENSE/BONDED      HEATING & COOLING  ROC # 49471 / L79 #071595  
                                                                                                                                        928-445-9378     FAX  928-445-4543   E-MAIL: azhtcool@qwestoffice.net       
                                                                                                       

Submitted to:   CENTRAL ARIZONA FIRE 

 Phone :  Philip Cox 830-5608   pcox@cazfire.crg 
Schedule Date:                     Date:  9/6/16 

 Address:    250 W. SWEET VALLEY RD Job Name   FIRE STATION # 63 / PAULDEN 

 

City, State & Zip:   PAULDEN, AZ  Job Location:   250 W. SWEET VALLEY RD / PAULDEN   

Job Phone:  STATION #636-8178   

BID TO REPLACE BOTH PACKAGE A/C – HEAT COMBO UNITS.   
 
2 - RUUD BRAND #RGEA14042  14 S.E.E.R.  L.P GAS, SINGLE STAGE HEAT, 81% AFUE, 80,000 BTUH HEAT 
2 - NEW SHEET METAL DROP / FLASHING 
REMOVE DROP ELBOW FOR IMPROVED AIR FLOW 
USE EXISTING ANGLE IRON STANDS 
PAINT STANDS AND EXISTING GAS LINE 
EXTEND GAS PIPING TO NEW LOCATION 
NEW GAS SHUT OFF VALVE AND STAINLESS STEEL FLEX 
NEW ELECTRICAL FUSED DISCONNECT AND SECURE PROPERLY (EXISTING ELECTRICAL IS NOT) 
SEAL EXISTING IP FLASHING WITH PROPER SEALER 
CRANE LIFT OF EQUIPMENT 
REPLACE THERMOSTAT WIRE AT ROOF LINE WITH NEW 
NEW DIGITAL THERMOSTATS – NON PROGRAMMABLE 
INSPECT DUCT SYSTEM AND SEAL AS NEEDED 
SEAL ALL NEW DUCT TRANSITIONS WITH DUCT SEALER 
L.P. GAS CONVERSION KITS 
SET GAS PRESSURE WITH MANOMETER 
RUN TEST FOR PROPER OPERATIONS 
RECORD ALL PRESSURES AND TEMPERATURES FOR FUTURE REFERENCE 
 

       COST: $ 11,650.00  (FOR BOTH UNITS) 

      Heat load calculation cost for manual J, manual D, & manual S, not included in contact cost.   COST: $ 355.00 

                               Permit not included in price:  customer authorized permit ____   decline permit_____ 
(Provision: Sales tax included in price. Price of permit not included in price.) 

        .                                                                           Bid is valid for 30 days from 9/6/16 

____________________VISA, MASTERCARD, DISCOVER & AMERICAN EXPRESS ACCEPTED____________________ 
All materials are guaranteed to be as specified.  All work to be completed in a professional manner according to standard practices.  Any alteration or 

deviation from above spec’s involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders & will become an extra charge over and above the 

estimate. Customer agrees to pay a finance charge of two percent (2%) per month on all balances unpaid after thirty (30) days of billing.  Customer 

agrees to pay all attorney’s fees incurred by contractor in collecting past due balances. 

The above work to be performed subject to the terms and conditions herein contained for the sum of:  

$__11,650.00____________ Payable as follows:  

$___5825.00___: due when __PROPOSAL IS SIGNED & ACCEPTED____________________________________________________ 

 

$___5825.00___: due when_ _INSTALLATION IS COMPLETED________________________________________________________ 

 

Authorized Signature:  Paul D. Williams__________________ James D. Williams____________ Henry Frias _____________ 

 

Accepted by: _________________________________________ Date_____________________________________ 

Page 62 of 65



P
a
g
e
 6

3
 o

f 
6
5



P
a
g
e
 6

4
 o

f 
6
5



P
a
g
e
 6

5
 o

f 
6
5


	Agenda
	2016 8 16 Chino Minutes - Draft.pdf
	General Fund Financials.pdf
	Bond Debt Service Financials.pdf
	Bond 2007 Financials.pdf
	Bond Investment Financials.pdf
	St 63 Heating and Cooling Bids.pdf



